Exronbiobil Jennifer G. Sediachek
Envirenmental Services Company Project Manager

4096 Piedmont Avenue #194

Qakland, California 94611

510 547 8196 Telephone :

510 547 8706 Facsimile Alamedo County

MAR 15 2011

Envirenmenial Health

March 8, 2011

Mr. Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, California  94502-6577

Re: Notification of ExxonMebil Consultant and Project Manager Transition
Dear Mr. Wickham:

ExxonMobil Environmental Services (ExxonMobil) is writing to inform you that ETIC Engineering will no fonger be
conducting work for ExxonMobil at the sites listed on the atiached page. Effective March 1, 2011, the new consultant for
the ExxonMobil projects is Cardro ERI. The key point of contact for Cardno ERI is;

Cardno ERI

Attn: James F. Chappell
601 North MeDowell
Petaluma, Califormia 94954
707.766.2000
707.789.0414 Fax
jim.chappell@cardno.com

Please note that my contact information {(noted below) has not changed. Please submit all correspondence to me with a
copy to Cardno ERI.

ExxonMobil Enviroramental Services
Attn.: Ms. Jennifer C. Sedlachek
4096 Piedmont Avenue #194
Qakland, California 94611
510.547.8196

5310.547.8706 Fax
iennifer.c.sedlachek(@exxonmobil.com

Should you need any further information regarding this transition, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

o

Jennifer C. Sedlachek
Project Manager

cc: Mr. James F. Chappell, Cardno ERI
Ms. Christa Marting, ETIC Engineering

Attachment: Site List



SITELIST

ExxonMobil Facility ID / City Address

Former Exxon #74121/0akland 106035 Foothill Boulevard
Qakland, California 94605

Former Exxon #73399/Pleasanton 2991 Hopyard Road

Pleasanton, California 94566




